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Miller, 'Steve

g

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 1:30 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: ETF Special Counsel Reimbursement

A late breaking item. The Governor’s Office wishes to be able to recover from the trust fund the costs of special counsel.
Below is the suggested language.

ETF SPECIAL COUNSEL REIMBURSEMENT LANGUAGE

Sec. 40.04(2)(d) is amended to read:

The costs of investing the assets of and legal representation as authorized under s. 40.03(1)(c) for the benefit
plans and retirement systems, including all costs due to s. 40.03(1) (n), shall be paid from the appropriation
under s. 20.505 (1) (r) and charged directly against the appropriate investment income or reserve accounts of the
benefit plan or retirement system receiving the services.
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State nf Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-1982/1

pecial counsel reimbursement for DETF

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

/RETIREBGENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill provides that the costs of legal representation authorized by the
employe trust félds board for the administration of the employe trust fund must be
paid from an appropriation to the department of employe trust funds (DETF)‘f'or the
purposes of the benefit plans administered by DETF.

This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement systems
for a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X

SECTION 1. 40.04 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (2) (d) The costs of investing the assets of the benefit plans and

retirement systems, including all costs due to s. 40.03 (1) (n), and the costs of legal



1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1982/1
RAC:..:...

SECTION 1

X
representation authorized under 3.40.03 (1) (c) shall be paid from the appropriation

under s. 20.515 (1) (r) and charged directly against the appropriate investment
income or reserve accounts of the benefit plan or retirement system receiving the

services.

History: 1981 c. 96, 386; 1983 a. 27, 141, 247, 504; 1987 a. 27, 83; 1989 a. 13, 4431, 355; 1991 a. 39, 141, 152, 269; 1995 a. 88, 89, 225, 240; 1997 a. 26, 69.

(END)



Chamgagne, Rick

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 1999 3:08 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: ETF Special Counsel Budget Draft

----- Original Message-----

From: Simonson, Stewart

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 1999 1:26 PM
To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: RE: ETF Special Counsel Budget Draft

Pls. have the drafter strike the word "representation” and insert the word "services

-----Original Message-----

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 1999 8:48 AM
To: Simonson, Stewart

Subject: ETF Special Counsel Budget Draft

For your review, if interested

-----Original Message-----

From: Paasch, Lynda

Sent: Monday, January 25, 1999 1:34 PM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Cc: LaBelle, Vicky; Hubli, Scott; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 99-1982/1

Following is the PDF version of draft 99-1982/1.
<< File: 99-1982/1 >>
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1 AN AcT [ relating to: the budget.

SErVvIiCES

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE &%

This bill provides that the costs of legal authorized by the
employe trust funds board for the administration of the employe trust fund must be
paid from an appropriation to the department of employe trust funds (DETF) for the
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

2 SECTION 1. 40.04 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 40.04 (2) (d) The costs of investing the assets of the benefit plans and
4 retirement systems, including all costs due to s. 40.03 (1) (n), and the costs of legal
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g SECTION 1 -
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i horized under s. 40.03 (1) (c) shall be paid from the appropriation

under s. 20.515 (1) (r) and charged directly against the appropriate investment
income or reserve accounts of the benefit plan or retirement system receiving the
services.

(END)
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DOA.......Caucutt — Special counsel reimbursement for DETF

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill provides that the costs uf legal services authorized by the employe trust
funds board for the administration of the employe trust fund must be paid from an
appropriation to the department of employe trust funds (DETF) for the purposes of
the benefit plans administered by DETF.

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

SEcTION 1. 40.04 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.04 (2) (d) The costs of investing the assets of the benefit plans and
retirement systems, including all costs due to s. 40.03 (1) (n), and the costs of legal
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SECTION 1
services authorized under s. 40.03 (1) (¢) shall be paid from the appropriation under
s. 20.515 (1) (r) and charged directly against the appropriate investment income or
reserve accounts of the benefit plan or retirement system receiving the services.

(END)



